
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 3:27 PM 
To: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; 'Saman Mughal' 
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Investigation Approval- Complaint: Immoral Activity: UC Surezai Payan- AS Izhar Ullah and , CHW Laiba 

 

Dear vendor, 

The investigation recommendations are endorsed. 
 

 

Dr. Arshad Faheem 
Immunization Officer, 
Peshawar 

World Health Organization 

+92-334-0010071 
Faheema@who.int 

 
From: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:58 PM 
To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 
m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; 
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Investigation Approval- Complaint: Immoral Activity: UC Surezai Payan- AS Izhar Ullah and , CHW Laiba  
  

Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Reference to the complaint below, where staff AS Izhar Ullah , CHW Laiba and ALSM Mudassar ul Hassan from UC Surezai Payan 
were reported for immoral activities . An investigation was conducted by CTC staff on on November 12, 2024, to address the said 
complaint  
  
Enclosed, please find the investigation conclusion and recommendation. 
  
Your endorsement is requested. 
  
  
Regards 
  
Salma Muhammad Athar 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-0358532106 
  
  
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:49 AM 
To: Saman Mughal <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Complaint: Immoral Activity: UC Surezai Payan 
  

Dear Vendor, 

Please investigate the matter at your end. 

  

  

Dr. Arshad Faheem 

Immunization Officer, 

Peshawar 

World Health Organization 
+92-334-0010071 

Faheema@who.int 
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